JAYANT NAMDEORAO PATIL

At. Kutki Th. Hinganghat Dist. Wardha 442307, , 8625800255 | saijayantpatil@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Sales professional with 7+ years experience. Hard-working person with proven leadership and organizational skills, and minute attention to detail. Seeking to apply my abilities to fill the best employee role in your company. I am a dedicated team leader who can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

EXPERIENCE

NPK BRICKS MANUFACTURING & SALES

Business Partner Profile :- Customers & Sales Management, Workers-Labours Management, Receipts & Payments Management And Bankings.

Location & Period :- Hinganghat August -2018 to Till Date.

FINO FINANCE

Branch Manager Profile :- Branch Manager Team Management, Customers Credit Verification & Finance Management, CASA & Insurance Sales. Management, Reports & Records Maintaining and Reporting to Superiors.

Location & Periods :- Achalpur Nov-2016 to September-2017 Location & Periods :- Arni September-2017 to July-2018

HDFC BANK

Sales Officer Profile :- Sales Officer for Lead generation of JLG-SHG for Loan, Customers Credit Verification.

Location & Periods :- Achalpur July 2014 to March 2016. Location & Periods :- Butibori April 2016 to November 2016.

MAHINDRA FINANCE

Customers Associate Profile :- Customers Associate for New Tractor Finance for costumers & fulfilled customers Finance requirements, Refinance of used commercial vehicles.

Location & Periods :- Wardha April 2013 to December 2013

SPANDANA SPOORTI FINANCE

Credit Assistance Profile :- Credit Assistance for Formation of new JLG-SHG customers & providing services in the form of Group Loan, demand collection from those customers.

Location & Periods :- Umred August 2010 to February 2013

EDUCATION

YCMOU Nashik University
 Master of Commerce Sem-1st
 61.00%
 Jan-2019

June-2014 - November-2016

April-2013 - December-2013

November-2016 - July-2018

August-2010 - February-2013

August-2018 - Till Date

- RTM Nagpur University
 Bachelor of Commerce
 43.40%
 2011
- Nagpur Board HSC 42.33% 2004
- Nagpur Board SSC 53.20% 2002

TECHNICAL SKILLS

• Tally 7.2 Good knowledge of Ms-office MIS & Reports

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

• Best portfolio performance for the quarter June 2015 to Sept.2015

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

Self controlled, Sociable, Self Motivated. Fast Learner, Hard Working Quick Assessment, Appropriate Decisions-Making.

INTERESTS

- Reading
- Traveling

PERSONAL PROFILE

• Date of Birth : 10/0	09/1986
------------------------	---------

- Marital Status : Married
- Known Languages : Marathi, Hindi, English
- Religion : Hindu
- Caste : OBC (Kumbhar)
- UID No. : 9112-8137-7987
- PAN No. : BKQPP1451D

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information is true and correct.

Date : -Place : -